Javier:      Hello , What happened to you – hola que te a pasado. 
Rodrigo:  Hello, is that my car has been stolen -  es que me han robado el carro

Javier:      I really can't believe it - Realmente no puedo creerlo.
Rodrigo: if it's serious, about ten minutes ago they just stole it from me - si es enserio, hace como diez minutos me lo acaban de robar.

Javier:     how can I help you - y en qué te puedo ayudar.
Rodrigo: can you help me by calling the pólice - me puedes ayudar llamando a la policía.

Javier:     he immediately called her -  enseguida la llamó
Rodrigo: Thanks a lot – muchas gracias.

Javier:     They told me that he is coming right away - Ellos me dijeron que viene enseguida.
Rodrigo:  I hope they arrive very son - ojalá que lleguen muy pronto.

Javier:       look they have arrived - mira han llegado.
Rodrigo:   super – que bien 

Rodrigo: I already told the police that they stole my car - ya les dije a los policías que me robaron el carro.
Javier:    What did they say - y que te dijeron.

Rodrigo: that they were going to track them - que los iban a rastrear.
Javier:     look they are already looking for them - mira ya los están buscando.

Javier:     they already found them - ya los encontraron
Rodrigo: now they are chasing them -  Ahora los están persiguiendo.

Javier:     they already grabbed them - ya los agarraron.
Rodrigo: they are telling them to get out of the car - les están diciendo que salgan del carro.

Javier:     how well they recovered your car - que bien recuperaron tu carro.
Rodrigo: thank you very much friend for helping me - muchas gracias amigo por ayudarme.

Javier:     do not be sorry friends for that we are here to help us - no tengas pena los amigos para eso estamos para ayudarnos
Rodrigo:   Thank you – gracias

Javier:     Hey, how have you been with my friend - Oye como has estado con mi amiga.
Rodrigo: I tell you that we are already dating - te cuento que ya somos novios.

Javier:     I'm really glad - enserio que me alegro.
Rodrigo:  Thank you – gracias.

Javier:      Well, it was a pleasure to help you, I have to go - bueno fue un gusto ayudarte me tengo que ir.
Rodrigo:  I appreciate it too much - te lo agradezco demasiado.

Javier:      goodbye - adiós
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